000 QO

ADY

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

O rckup  [J war [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

(E)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only .

L

600170897686

PN
§; Souee




' -

Malave, Erin

From: Anne Williamson [williamson@policyplanninginsights.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 12:17 PM
To: rpAddressChange
Subject: A FEIN/Document #1.0000022381

Please add the following FEIN for

27-2082518
Thank you for your assistance,

Anne R. Williamson, Ph.D.
Managing Member

Poclicy & Planning Insights
3802 Beach Blvd.
Jacksonville, FL 32
Voice: 888.458.5
Fax: 210.485

Email: amson@policyplanninginsights.com

Malave, Erin

icy & Planning Insights, LLC, Document #L0C00022381:

From: Anne Williamson [williamson@policyplanninginsights.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:42 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address: document #L10000022381

Please change the address of Policy & Flanning Insights, .LLC, Document #L10000022381,

3802 Beach Boulevard
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Thank you for your assistance.

Anne R. Williamson, Fh.D.

Managing Member

Policy & Planning Insights, LLC

3802 Beach Boulevard

Jacksonville, FL 32207

Voice: 888.478.5006, ext. 101

Fax: 210.485.1187

Email: williamson@pclicyplanninginsights.com

to:



